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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 11:05 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New minerals posted, plus five setts of 28 thumbnails at deep discounts

 

 

 

  

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

41 New minerals posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the advance 
notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS INCLUDE: 
- FIVE Sets of deeply discounted 28 Mineral Specimens from worldwide localities 
  
PLUS: 
- Wavellite from Laharran Quarry, Minane Bridge, Ireland 
- Spinel (unusual blue color) from Oakssaung Hill, Mogok, Myanmar (Burma) 
- Euclase from Lavra Santana do Encoberto, Brazil 
- Hematite from Álamos, Mexico 
- Quartz (Japan Law Twin) from Ambatondrazaka, Madagascar 
- Malachite and Azurite from Ondrick Quarry, Granby, Massachusetts 
- Wulfenite from Red Cloud Mine, Arizona 
- Erythrite from Bou Azzer District, Morocco 
- Uvite Tourmaline with Magnesite from Brumado District, Brazil 
- Benitoite on Neptunite from Benitoite Gem Mine, California 
- Rockbridgeite from Bull Moose Mine, Custer District, South Dakota 
- Fluorite (pink) from Goscheneralp, Switzerland 
- Almandine-Spessartine Garnet from Hammonasset Beach, Madison, Connecticut 
- Wollastonite with Diopside in Calcite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Mimetite with Wulfenite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Quartz (14 small crystal clusters) from Jeffrey Quarry, Arkansas 
- Vesuvianite with Scheelite from near the Blue Bird Mine, Nevada 
- Turneaureite with Willemite from Parker Shaft, Franklin Mine, New Jersey 
- Almandine-Spessartine Garnet from Hammonasset Beach, Madison, Connecticut 
- Stibnite (14 crystals) from Wuling, China 
- Turneaureite with Willemite from Parker Shaft, Franklin Mine, New Jersey 
- Sphalerite on Andradite Garnet from Franklin District, New Jersey 
- Mimetite and Goethite from San Pedro Corralitos, Mexico 
- Hematite var. Turgite from Bisbee, Warren District, Arizona 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, Fonda, New York 
- Franklinite in Calcite with Willemite from Franklin District, New Jersey 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Dara-e-Pech, Afghanistan 
- Tennantite-Tetrahedrite on Calcite from El Cobre Mine, Mexico 
- Elbaite Tourmaline in Quartz from Brazil 
- Willemite in Franklinite from Franklin District, New Jersey 
- Hornblende-Pargasite from Lime Crest Quarry (Limecrest), Sussex Mills, New Jersey 
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- Zincite, Franklinite, Calcite, Willemite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Vesuvianite from Goodall Farm Quarry, Sanford, Maine 
- Magnetite from Cerro Huañaquino, Bolivia 
- Quartz from Railroad cut, near Route 144, Glenmont, New York 
  
 

  See the new mineral post online at: 
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

   

  

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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